ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC IIOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Meeting of the DBoard of Commissioncrs
April 24, 2024
East Adams Rural Healthcare

Conlerence Room
Ritzville, WA

I) Call to Order
11) Additions or Correclions to the Agenda

1)  Public Comment
IV)  Approval of Minutes-Regular Board Meeting Minutes March 27, 2024

V) Consent Agenda
i) Chief Nursing Officer Report
ii) HR Report
ii1) Quality Report

VI)  Medical Staff Report
VII) CEO Report

VIII) Committec Reports
i) Finance Committee
(1) Financials — March
(2) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers
ii) Duilding Committee
iii) Complianeec Committee

1X)  Old Business
i) EMS Update

X)  New Business
i) Inter-facility transfer presentation
ii) Review of Dietary Facilities

A1)  Public Comment

XII)  Exccutive Session
1) Medical Staff Credentialing
i) RCW 42.30.110 (g) To review the performance of a public employee

XII) Next Board Meeting May 22, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.

XIIII) Adjourn

Wiain o St bre it that el maetega of PR S naoh 08 o be opan Ao o by tha JriSs, Kes for Ss0.ce DRSS G B8 marting P Eaaa cioed owing 12 Singon, Dttt el sgaly e e thans B s requRTacs thit pUSSE et I Ich et b pRemimed ol e asy partin e
peocaeding. THa Board bowrar, rv'rvﬂulnb: ol wih e T par ek 1 n2cherey i ahd  CVERY, W da B el pveering £t puEripation.

Wepire iy mor o g persbied i e d on Pt comrresh pod goeto. !wiﬂwwdﬁ;\t K cocn i i 2t A oo kg Al g il i W gl el oo don s ity mch ki W o i
4 iy b 2 0 g T i i it B 08 e o e ot ottt reviirs sl th b Lot de s Brved D P i amd

ot b, both Euring mnushmwuwau; iod, i gttt mnr:nrrmn!. Focadin n. ok, and i, un:-..t . T R Sl T W B EO, B bl S0 b b R i A g, 30, e KT R sl g gt
ofbfiiat Commint mn Ifisdio troaminatm.

B B e g Il mm=alr s qunten o aommet ey p b bl Lhe somrr ok or gondon B uac g o or dampive. Rt rerombe T o oty el comptare w oW 1t




ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC ITOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
Liast Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

March 27, 2024
PRESENT: John Kragt Board Chairman
Eric Walker Vice-Chair
Riley Hille Commissioner/Secretary
Dan Duff Commissioner
Mali Kubik Commissioner
Corey Fedie CEO
Matt Gosman CFO
Lexie Zuver Chief of Staff
Cynthia Lewis Interim CNO

GUESTS: None

There were eleven community members present.

Board Chair, John Kragl, called the meeling to order at 5:30 p.m.
INTRODUCTIONS-None

ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS

Corey Fedie requested to add under new business MOA and Capital Purchase request. Board Chair John
Kragt requested to add under Excentive Scssion RCW 42.30.110 (b) to consider the selection of a sile
or the acquisition of real estale by lease or purchase, Commissioner Eric Walker requested to add under
new business Website.

PUBLIC COMMENT-None
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The February 27 special board meeting minutes were presenied. Commissioner Eric Walker made a
motion to approve the February 27 special board meeting minutes. Commissioner Matt Kubik seconded.

-The motion passed unanimously. The I'ebruary 27 regular board meecting minutes were presented.
Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve the February 27 regular board meeting minutes.
Commissioner Dan Duff seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA

Board Chair, John Kragt, polled the Board if they would like anything ol the consent agenda moved to
the regular agenda. Nothing was requested.



MEDICAL STAFF REPORT

Dr. Zuver reported that Med Staff met for their regular meeting. Med Staff was updated on current
financials. Med Staff is figuring out the transition to only two providers. Our providers will continue to
take care of the long term care patients. Docs Who Care continues to help with the ER and walk-in clinic.
Board Chair John Kragt asked when Abby Horak will be coming. Dr. Zuver said that she is good to go
other than needing to complete her ATLS which is scheduled for the end of April. Dr. Zuver will provide
back-up in the ED until that is completed. Commissioner Eric Walker asked if there was still going to
be the separation of providers between ER and clinic. Dr. Zuver said that is still the plan. Dr. Zuver

reported that she helped EMS complete infusion training to complete the process to move forward to
ALS status.

CEQ REPORT- See attached

Corey Fedie introduced Cynthia Lewis, Interim CNO. Corey reported that core work continues with
financials and recovering from the cyber-attack and EPIC challenges. Recruitment is moving forward
with CNO and provider positions. Our partnership continues with the schools and looking into childcare
needs. Commissioner Eric Walker asked about the Strategic Plan and Wipfli. Corey explained that it is
still on hold. Commissioner Eric Walker asked about the Board retreat. Corey said that is still on hold as
well. Commissioner Eric Walker asked if Corey had heard anything from a dentist in Moses Lake that
may be willing to bring services to EARIL Corey said that he has made multiple attempts to contact him
and has not heard back. Board Chair John Kragt asked if we are teaching a class at the school. Corcy

reported that Dustin Killian is completing training to teach a sports medicine course at the school next
year. '

COMMITTELE REPORTS
FINANCE COMMITTEE
CFO REPORT — Sce attached

Matt Gosman presented the financial statements to the Board, Additional revenue items were added.
There was $1.43 million in gross revenue for February. There was $366,000 in deductions from revenue.
This is largely in part to contractual adjustments. This will continue to be high until we get our AR back
down. Patient volumes increased, as well as, charges. Expenses werc within 1% of budget.
Commissioner Eric Walker asked about the difference between how much money would be collected vs
lost. Matt explained that we will colleet most of it, it is just slowly coming in. Board Chair John Kragt
asked about property taxes. Matt explained that the amount showing is what is anticipated.
Commissioner Eric Walker asked about availability of federal funds. Corey reported that WSHA has
advised not to accept those loans, there could be legal replications. Matt explained that several facilities
within the state are having issues with insurance denials. Collections were at $760,000. March has

already surpassed that. AR days did tick up but are trending back down now. Collections are trending
up compared to same time last year.

WARRANTS & VOUCHERS

Commissioner Riley Hille presented the following warrants for approval Accounts Payable Warrants
#67160 to #67167 for $133,405.29. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve.
Commissioner Matt Kubik seconded. Motion passed unanimously.



BUILDING COMMITTEE- Nothing to report
COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE-Nothing to report
OLD BUSINESS

EMS UPDATE

Vanessa Grimm, EMS Manager reported that the ALS application will be mailed out on Saturday.
Once approved, we will be running 100% ALS. Vanessa said that she is anticipating an
audit/inspection with the new status.

NEW BUSINESS

Resolution 24-02 regarding the voiding of warrants was read aloud by Secretary Riley Hille.
Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve Resolution 24-02, Commissioner Dan Duff
seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Resolution 24-03 regarding authorized signers for warrants was read aloud by Secretary Riley Hille.
Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve Resolution 24-03, Commissioner Matt Kubik
scconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Resolution 24-04 regarding authorized signers for transfer was read aloud by Secretary Riley Hille.
Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve Resolution 24-04, Commissioner Dan Duff
scconded. The motion passcd unanimously.

Board Chair John Kragt presenied a Memorandum of Agreement with the school to the Board. A MOU
had previously been signed and now that the project is moving forward a MOA needed fo be signed.
Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve the MOA as presented. Commissioner Riley Hille
seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Paramedic Sara Bayless presented a Capital Purchase Request with a quote to the Board for new monitors
for the ambulances. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve the purchase of the new
monitors. Commissioner Matt Kubik seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Eric Walker shared his concerns with the new website being out of compliance on several
instances per CMS guidelines. Corey explained that we did reccive a letter from CMS regarding the site
and corrections were made. We then reccived a follow up letter stating that we were now in compliance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Chrishanthi I De Silva Gunasekera expressed that she was not happy that her husband Mark Fowler was
not going to be permitted to attend her appointment with her. He did end up getting to accompany her to
her appointment. She then cxplained the issue that she had with getling lab orders sent to another facility.
Her husband had previously brought this to the Boards attention at a previous mecting.

The Board went into Executive Session at 6:45 p.m. to discuss Medical Staff’ Credentialing, RCW
42.30.110 (g) to review the performance of a public employee, RCW 42.30.110 (i) to discuss with legal
counscl representing agency litigation or potential litigation and RCW 42.30.110 (b) to consider the
selection of a site or the acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase. The estimated length of the
Execulive Session was 30 minutes. The Board came out of Lxecutive Session at 7:15 p.m.



Commissioner Riley Hille made a motion to approve Abby Horak for appointment to the Medical Staff.
Commissioner Dan Duff seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Matl Kubik to adjourn the
meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 7:16 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Kylie Buell, Executive Assistant



East Adams Rural 903 South Adams

Ritzville, Washington 89169
He a.].thcare 509-659-1200

CNO Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
April 22, 2024

Greetings Board of Commissioners:

My time with EARH is providing opportunities to embrace the
graciousness of Ritzville. | appreciate the support from Corey and each
of you as | serve with your East Adams Rural Healthcare team.

Staff, providers, and others engaged with EARH have been very helpful
in assisting with the EARH and its current state of readiness as the CMS
biannual visit is approaching. EARH leaders continue problem solving to
more effectively meet patients and surrounding community needs.

As communicated during the prior report, EARH had the fortune of
hosting two infection preventionist from the consulting arm of
Department of Health. EARH was provided direct links to tools available
to supplement the great work. However, without success the Infection
Control Plan and other essential elements are being constructed as the
electronic search has not identified them.

1|Page



Carolyn St Charles, Clinical Officer with HealthTechS3 was invited to
conduct a mock survey for CMS’s biannual survey. Currently, the

findings are being analyzed to prioritize effective utilization of
resources.

The Trauma Re-designation application was resubmitted. Patient
complaint visit was closed upon acceptance of the plan of correction.
Nursing and lab personnel worked together for education and
documentation in EPIC regarding blood administration.

The CAH Policy and Procedure continues to be useful for EARH Leaders
and team members.

Interviews continue for your permanent Chief Nursing Officer as well as
your Assistant Chief Nursing Officer. As the interview process has
progressed, ideally, before the next Board Meeting EARH will have
named both the permanent CNO and ACNO.

A W'}M#,,/f Qi
Cynthia Lewis, Interim CNO

z_lﬂée e



palsod uagsog

FEEE 0 PALIELS BUIH saEN

AuoiFuo smaaaiu-paisod uanisag

ueiFua smaisaiul-paisad vanisad

F2,/0 T 20 DRMEIS B MEN

vI0Z/L0/E0 PRLELS
AN |BLUAIL CSYEEM MA) INEL L JEA0 USTHSUELY (|1 Ry
|EUIBIU| "paINaU0s Sulag aue Smalaaiy) palsad uopisad

saaLEAU] BUlEIuE Ll d)ay o3 alowa pad K

020 ‘alpad Aadod
o Jajay Buiod-ug aJ4e s5A 3S-U0 PUR SMBIAIEIUIPEISa

Janiazadiz se [jasm se siaded (B3] U] SPY SMEAIEI)
o) fueaydde Buiseluss pue suoges||dde umainay

FEOE ) NG paysnd-Jagwason
12 8315-Un 3G || Sy 7 paulis jaeaiuca Businy podsseg

SEATT/TT PRI M WY 20N "ETSET/OT PRUIY NY
pusyasmyYs 20U Wi EESEEOT SIEIUSM0 ||1M NY padsseg

PZ/bT/20 U0 5,LIN3 § PadiH “suojysod waip-isd uadg

£7/5/T7 Y281 FujBew| walpsad paiyal ‘pegscd gop

usdp

Pl

uzdp

usdp

palIls

uzdp

usdn

uadp

usen

usEQ

uacEn

uacn

uagn

FEOZ/PT/A0

FEOE/TO/ED

FEOT/TLTO

FEOZ/EL/E0

FEOZ/TOAT0

ECOT/TO/ET

E20Z/BT/E0

EZOZ/FT/L0

EZO0Z/5E/E0

£20Z/TT/E0

TTOZ/TO/CT

ZTOZ/TE/RD

TTOZ/B0/80

Jadazyasnay

day Junoaay Jualed iensiday

Qr32

ol

Hee3 yaaL e

y53q djgH L

Y27 Bupun ooy

TedABUDINIES A5INN

DN HIYS 20N

[z} owN s Aeg

ABQ T PUBZON T[S} Ny

Lin3

Y3zl pEy W 1ad

sag|=ed

a0 SsBUISNE

WO SILILPY

VORI LIWIPY

Aejaig

Ao|ouyaal uanewlau|

UaREs IRy

|ENESaH,E3,uD

Ausany

Auisiny

Auisiny

53

FurBeww;




East Adams Rural Mn N U F Eg
Healthcare

East Adams Rural Healthcare
3/27/2024 at 10:30am | Meeting called to order by Michelle Swartz

In Attendance

Terri Abney, Matt Gosman, Amelia Bernal, Corey Fedie, Michelle Swartz, Dan Crisp, Neil
Verberne, Bruce Garner, Kelly Ice, Michael Navarro, Amanda Osborne, Cynthia Lewis, Tyler
Dennis

Missing: Todd Nida, Pam Gilmore, Beth Passmore, Sheena Starkel

-Apprbv;jl_of Minutes

No issues with previous month minutes.

Board

John Kragt

Mew Business

PowerPoint was presented for February data. All managers explaining current tracking
measures, goals, and action plans. Discussion on current measures, questions asked and
answered, and current data documented and previous measures referenced as needed.
Highlights from discussion below.

Lab: Dan reported that there has been some communication between Cynthia, Michelle and
himself. It is moving in the right direction. There are still some challenges with revenue
tracking. Kelly asked how the registrations are going for lab. Dan said thal he hasn’t seen any
duplications, Dan gave credit to the clinic for using proper charge codes.

Safety: Josh will be conducting the Safety meeting moving forward.

Medical records: Susie reported that the outstanding queries is not accurate. She processes
request within a week. Susie is working on several insurance audils. She needs providers to
complete their documentation. Insurance companies are reaching out to the providers for
missing information. Michael reported that for the uncoded AR is within range.

Therapy: Neil reported that there was a 20% decrease in patienis for February. Successful
treatments are still down. Biggest referral sources are feuding at the moment. Amanda asked if
there was anything that we could do on our end. Neil said that there is still an issue with lost
referrals. School caseload is still full. There are some issues with billing, ‘Therapists are
providing additional documentation. Infection control did a walk through and gave some
recommendalions. Dan suggested possibly testing water for the sink smell.



Patient Safe Handling: There was a meeting on March 5% that included discussion regarding

patient equipment needs, patient fall research and ways to improve our care for patient and
staff safety.

Radiology: STAT reads continue to remain under 30 minutes. Protocols dropped just a little due
to Inland Imaging made some changes to their protocols. There were two providers
credentialed. Gastrographin expired and will not be reordered due to not using it enough.

Maintenance: No report.

Dietary: Infection control did a walk through. Some items were changed out in the bottom of
cupboards. There was a broken water line that has been repaired. Still cooking with limited
resources. Neil asked if Terri ever got access to EPIC to check weights. Tyler reported that there
are not enough megabits to run FPIC at the Care Center. Tyler will work on getting her a
laptop.

SS: Amelia reported that there were two swing bed patient discharges. Surveys were mailed to

them. Weckly care plan meetings were 4/4. All Medicare care conferences were completed
weekly.

IT: Tyler reported that they are still working on cyber security. Working on monitoring
phishing. There are more coming through Barracuda. There is a phishing email group that
phishing emails can be forward it. There is a 20% drop of clicks on phishing emails. Dan asked
if forwarding emails can cause a larger problem. Tyler explained that you can forward but you
don’t want to open it or click on any links.

Medical Staff: No report. Need to determine who will be reporting.

Nursing: Michelle reported that blood documentation education continues. We are trying to get
continuity of care by using same agency nursing staff. Contracted nursing staff now has access
to Policy Stat through an IPad. ED nurses have been provided with a cell phone so transfer
centers and BMS can reach them if they are in the ER or patient room. This has improved
communication and work flow.

Clinie: No report.

ED Measures: Michelle is having an issue with getting some of the data. ER’s totaled 115 for
February and there were 9 transfers.

~ Infection Control: Have received a lot of updates from Adams County Department of Health
regarding COVID. Please call employee health number and report symptoms, as well as, notify
your manager if you are out ill.

Antibiolic Stewardship/ Pharmacy and Therapeutics: No report. Need to see if Mike or Sheena
can provide report.

HR: Carelearning is 27%. It did just roll out. There were a few new hires that went past their 30
days for completing Carelearning. Amanda reached out to the managers. Policy
acknowledgements were at 68%. Personnel {ile audits 100%. Certificate renewals 78%. Some of
that was due to missing certifications for new hires.



Referrals: No report.

Business Office: Michael reported that AR days was at 137.1, current goal is 130. There were
some clinic charges that closed and caused the AR days to increase. Denial rates stayed the
same. Charges on time is 73%, goal is 85%. We did not receive payment that we were expecting
because Medicare did not receive our credit report that is due quarterly. There was a call made
and it was submilted to them and payment should be received within a few days.

Registralion: Kelly reported that Pam has provided some templates for Marnie and Dr. Zuver.
Wait times have improved. There will be an interview next week for an additional registrar.

QA: No report.
QA meeting adjourned at 11:15 am.

No compliance meeting.

Announcements

Next Meeting April 24, 2024
Current PowerPoint and Minutes available on I drive
April slides will be March data



East Adams Rural 805 South Adame

H ealthc are :;Tglgéﬁzzagngtun 99169

CEQ Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
April 24™, 2024

Welcome to April! As with the weather it looks promising that March was also our turning point.
Although not reflected in the financials yet we started gaining momentum with various payors
processing claims and paying us for the services rendered. April financials will show many improvements
we have been awaiting. This is much anticipated news considering the amount of effort put forth over
many, many months. However, we are not relenting. We continue to hone the skills and processes of
every area on our path of improvement. It is worth recognizing every single employee in the
organization for working thru these challenging times. Some specific standouts are the Revenue Cycle
Team, Lab, Imaging, Therapy, Clinic and Hospital/ER staff that not only are improving in their daily work,
but also finding ways to maximize EPIC and departmental processes. | am proud of the progress they are

making and thankful to have so many great individuals in our organization that want the best. Stay
tuned for April resultsl|

As previously reported we have been interviewing several physicians, Nurse Practitioners and
Physician Assistants. Site visits are under way. We have had two candidates so far that we are very
interested in. One is a Physician with broad Family Medicine/ER experience and teaching ability. The
other is an experienced Nurse Practitioner in outpatient Family Medicine that is excited to join our clinic
practice. Medical staff participated in interviews and are supportive of both. Dr. Zuver even went to
school with the physician! More visits are scheduled and offers are being worked on. This is exciting to
have so much interest in our organization. Nurse Practitioner Abbey Horak also started recently. She is

working full time in the Emergency Room week days with on-call coverage. We are excited to have her
on hoard.

Our Interim Chief Mursing Officer Cynthia Lewis has been diligently working to build up our
nursing departments and clinical functions. She has a very extensive background and has already
identified numerous areas of focus to raise the bar in terms of being a highly functioning, high quality,
patient centered organization. There are some quick wins and some long term objectives. Some of this
work is underway already. Some of which will continue for long into the future with systems set in place
that will support the success of not only the organization, but also the permanent Chief Nursing Officer
once selected. To be clear, we take good care of our patients, but we desire to aim to be the best and
we will guide our staff to this end.

Lastly, challenging times will not cease. We must become nimble and adjust when and where
needed. We must also celebrate along the way for all the hard work we do. One such opportunity is
coming in May during National Hospital week the 12"-17", Information regarding events will be
forthcoming and commissioners are welcome to attend to meet staff and enjoy food and fun.



As always, it is a privilege to serve the board and our community.

Respectfully,

£ .

Corey Fedie, CEO



Vi.

VI

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Adams County Public Hospital District #2
April 23, 2024

Call to Order
Attendance
Review/approve meeting minutes: March 26, 2024
Review of Warrants & Vouchers: March 2024
Financial Statements: March 2024

Additional Information

Adjourn



sasuadx3 yeis Suppaeuo) | 08°805°TS v20Z/ST/E | |[@snoded YyleaH--S6500A PETLO
asuadx3 Suiyels Sundenuo) | ZeLre’'ze $TOZT/ST/E 371 Buigels a4es g BA0T WES--2+900A E6TLO
Sulsinn J0BIUOD | ££°TTT'6E $Z0T/ST/E 5711 ‘auQ 22ue|||¥--Z0800A Z6TLO

2y | 00°00S'T +T0T/8/E yiesuqies 6319--69800A T6TL9

@suadx3 Ayjlan | 0s°TSE YTOT/L/E 40 NMOL ‘YNINLHSYM--89500A O06TL9

asuadx3 punjay juslied | 00'S6 ¥zoT/L/E JuBned--0SZ00A 68TL9

asuadxy uawasinquiay atojdw] | £+ 1E2 +Z0Z/L/E EpIN PPOL--LTSO0A 88TL9
5324 1U3WUIANA0D | DE'ZET'E +Z0T/L/E 301440 S.H0lIaNY A1YIS--68¥00A L8TL9

asuadx3 |eda7 | 00'v6E'T vZ0T/L/E neAMm B UCSWEI|IM ‘S9BMYIS--LFF00A 98TL9

asuadx3 sa|1N | 65°9T9'T veoz/L/E 40 ALID FTIIAZLIY--S+F00A S8TL9

asuadx3 souBU3UIElY | 95°899°E rZ0e/L/E ANYdIWOD FHIL ITITAZLIY--S+F00A reTL9

asuadxg soueusjuUIBIN  TH'ZTE | vzoEfL/e ONI ISNOH S1dvd ITIIAZLIH--EFFO0A £8TL9

asuadxy suonesadp ue|ld zzZ'seg'r | vzoT/L/E FAYMAUYH ITIIAZLTE--6EF00N 23TL9

asuadx3 punyay Jualled 00°006°Z vzozZ/L/E jue1led--0S£00A TSILY

asuadx3 punjay Juaned pe'9sS vZOZ/SfL/E aned--05L00A DBIL9

asuadxg punjay 1ualled ¢FO'0ST'T vPZOZ/LfE uaed--05L000 GLTLD

asuadx3 punjay Wa1led | 00°0T FZOZ/L/E uaned--0sL00A BLTL9

asuadxy uawasinguiay 2aiojdwl | 8£°8F trzoz/L/E yeses UBWIE]--SZ900A £LTL9D
asuadx3 juswasinquiay adAojdw3 | ST'ETT vzoz/L/e 112ng 3lAN--F++900A 9LTL9
asuadx3 swasinguiay sakojdws | orT9T vEZoz/L/E BUIOGS0 UINAY--L6S00A SLTED
asuadx3 punjay ualled | ooOF | pZOZ/LSE Jjuaned--05L00A vLTLD

asuadx3 Suyje)ls eI | 00°SSE'T vzoz/L/E aul ‘s183ual YieaH aneIbaUI--SFI00A €LTL9

asuadxg juswasinquiay ashojdwy | o6°080°'tT FE0Z/L/E A=0ioQ QUNH--EEIDDA ZLTLD
asuadx3y punjay juaned | 000t vEZOZ/LfE Jusled--0SL00A TLTLS

asuadx3 juswadeue 1| | 00°00S'y rTOT/L/E *2"1"1 Bupnsuol dv3--+6TO0A 0LTLD

asuadx3 yJomiaN Ll | LLpPP'TT YTOT/L/E ONI SNOILNT10S OYdY1Yd--09T00A 69TL9

asuadx3 suonesadp jue|d | +a's88't FTOT/L/E 1O [[BUUCd--6FTO0A 89TL0

asoding | Junowy 33y ;eq yr=yd awWep Jopuap Jaquinp §aey3




asuadx3 punyay Jualied | 00°00%- vZ0T/LT/E IUPEd--0SZ00A : Ewmhum%m
juBWBsINqUIIdY | 8T'6¥T- vZoT/TT/E As10D) ‘a1pad--LTTO0A - ﬂaw.w%%m
@suadx3 punjay Jualled 00'00€ vzoz/8T/€ JUBIEd--0SLOOA 10229
sasuadx3 yeis SulPeAIU0D S 68T'SE vzoz/0zZ/E |asno.ed YeaH--S6S00A 00Z£9
asuadxj [eda7 vo9'E9s vzoz/0T/€ Wid MeT 1¥9--85900A 66TL9
as5uadxl USWYSIUIED | S0°ZtL rZOZ/0T/E AnsiBay Hoddns Ajnued--z TZ00A BETLO
5321135 I|BAISITY 51UNCIDY | TH008'T vzoz/oT/e ONI ‘si0303]j0D JWeuAg--95300A LBTLO
SIIIAIBS JIRIUOD | L8'LST'T veoz/oT/E DUJ SJUNO3IY PAIRWOINY -~ L000A 96TL0
asuadx] sal|ddng |eJIpay | 0T°8SL'E | ¥ZOZ/S1/€ NOSSIHIW--9ZE00A S6TZO




L.

11.

111.

IV,

Finance Commitiee

Meeting Minutes
March 26, 2024

Call to order

Corey Fedie called the meeting of the Finance Committee for Adams County Public Hospital District #2
to order at 10:00 a.m.

In Attendance

Dan Dulf, Board Member; Beverly Kelley, Volunteer Committee Member; Matt Gosman, CFO;
Corey Fedie, CEO; Matt Kubik, Board Member

Review/Approve Meeting Minutes: Dan Dufl'made a motion to approve the February 27 Finance
meeting minutes. Matt Kubik seconded the motion, motion passed.

Review Warrants and Vouchers: February 2024

a. See attached- Dan Duff moved Lo approve, Matt Kubik seconded the motion, motion passed.

Financial Statements:

.

Corey reported that we are still being restrictive with the warrants due to the current cash
flow issue. We are anticipating some good news.

Matt confirmed what Corey said, cash was tight in February. Collections were good in
January and then they kind of fell off. As mentioned in the prior mecting it was expected
that February would be a low month however, March is looking a lot better. Gross patient
revenue reached $1.34 million however, that did not beat our all-time high which was in
October. It is attributed to high value stays. Charge capture has improved dramatically and
you can scc that in the financials.

Write offs and adjustments were high at $366,000 which is 29% of charges. We will
continue to have some high write offs while we work through the AR.

Collections in February amounted to $763,000. This is not especially low but it sccms
quite low when we have had significant higher months and have a substantial amount of
outstanding accounts payables. Most of that money went directly to covering payroll. As
mentioned there was some staff burnout, as well as, resistance from some payers to pay.
March is looking much stronger, $1.17 million to date with $339,000 of LI'1”s set to
deposit before the end of the month. We will be paying a large amount of AP in April.
Matt acknowledged that there has been a lot of effort by Michael the RCM that has
attributed to the higher collections.



VL.

2.

Days cash on hand was quite a bit lower in February. Corey gave a brict explanation of
how this number is calculated however, it does not include the accounts payable that is still
30-60 days outstanding. Corey explained that there are several facilities in the statc that arc
struggling. Dan DulT asked if the other facilities are having the same issues with payers.
Corey explained that everyone was affected by the eyber-attack. Corey explained that we
do have requests out to the state and have applhied for a ine of credil.

Matt reported that the January collections were over a million and of course February fell
short Corey pointed out the revenue collections trend over the last five months is steadily
mcreasing and AR days has flat lined. Matt said the AR days are down to 130.

Corey explamed that the number of claims being processed and patient volumes confirms
that we are having a successful year however, with the various issuecs of Medicare, EPIC
and the cyberattack it has been difficult. Matt Kubik said we just need Lo gel some swing
beds. Corey said that we have not had any in the last five days. Matt reported that we had
no swing bed patients in September and that was onc of our top collection months. We do
still have profitable months without swing bed patients.

Additional Information

a. Corey said the message to the community should be that we have been struggling a bit due to

the cyber-attack and claims being wrongfully denied however, this year is looking to be very
profitable so far.

Dan Dulf moved to adjourn, Matt Kubik scconded. Meeting adjourned at 10:41 am.

Respectiully Submitted by Kylic Buell



» ) East Adams Rural

/ Healthcare

Wy

903 S Adams Ave.
Ritzville, Washington 99169
509-659-1200

CFO Report to the Board
Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
April 23, 2024

March Financial Status

Gross patient revenue reached $1,157,378 in March, slightly down from February and falling short of the
previous March, which amounted to 51,215,817, Write-offs and adjustments were offset by several swing bed
accounts, which resulted in an increase, rather than a decrease, of revenue of 513,100.

EARH had a net gain of $12,006 in March. March expenses were above budget due to higher utilization of
contract staffing for providers and the interim CNO and a slight increase in supply purchases resulting from
decreased cashflow constraints.

Revenue Collections

EARH had strong collections of 51,216,869 in March. Efforts to claim payments that have been erroneously
denied, focus on outstanding AR, and updated payor contracts have been effective. Though AR only decreased
by 3% from February to March, total AR is down by nearly one million dollars in April.

Outlook

As of April 18th, April collections were at $1.7 M. The revenue cycle has Identified several accounts that are
expected to produce strong payments through May.

EARH currently does not have any swing bed patients, which account for a high proportion of hospital revenue.
This will affect the short-term outlook, but we anticipate the collection of older accounts to help mitigate any
dips in revenue.

Days cash on hand on March 31, 2024, was 19.33.

Respectfully submitted,
Matthew Gosman, CFO



HET - | Bt WE ufiep poid |EaL
b Sl | B 6" ujfuely Bunesdo
SITIer 5 19.i00) (66366°.2Z © BELI0Gr S \00leecal § [h0T) @96l & woOSk  § o0Dek 5 |celle  § ENG=NEE)
IEF 09E T [[9628)  |LLOoeel) § LL175ic8 § OOGHOEGE § [l%68)  999cdk § Jrgsic 5 be.ckl 5 [SELELL  § suasUy Bugesadg-uop (20
05 09% T [%BL] [0G65c 8 § OG8%ctey § ODODLGLPE 5 |(%e0z)  i806ia; 3 OeOLyl 5 LBLELL  $[6ELELL & AlCaU AnE HE L
TEE ¢ |leo0e) (oCrosz'el ¢ COOSTEL 0§ - § (001 {LLFF) t ILPT g - t| - g BlUEay| JSala|
- & |lwsg)  [Eleg'sc) § STEECLEE O 00SLLLS ¢ |(00L)  LLwE'OEL)  § LFE'OEL 8 . g - g anuanay JUEIS)
aloau) Bupelado=uch
FEE'IEE ¢ |(w0z)  §ivEE'soz § 3BTzl § (00'590'sss) & |i%i9) gag'ssl 5§ (eve'csE) ¢ (RLVLOM  § |lLi¥iE) $ (550! aweoy Bugeladn
TOF'O0E'Z % |%E IFEFD'ELL § ESOFRLEFES OQOPER'SLE'ES |WHEL EGE'SyL § LPE'SHL'L § O0E'ZLE'L $ | LES'BEO'L S sasuadxg Bunaiady B0l
FE IS § [16F (00 BZBZEl & O0Co0i8  § O0ceLFe  § |eedr  (GOBEN  § ¥5tee 3 LERE %[ BLES g sasuBcg A0
TEO'YE § (422l STE0LSE  § SLTRETL & O00ZigRE 4 [weS 0ETT 4% BET'¥ § 2099 % |58z & asuadyy jgag peg
0Eg § |leez)  (szeeR) $ GZESE § 00029 g |lseaary  (rE2) 4 +82 g 4| 0LE § asuadis Jusy
CRE'E § |ise00l)  (giEs0'8) § GLERD'E 4 - % [(woaL)  (gEo'el $ ge0'e 5 W= $( - § sa5Ua017 F SaxEL
BOZ'ES $ |lasz) inoees'L) S 00SOB'ER  § o0gsEie b |(mwel (zBL) § GEE'RE g oFa'eE  $|gei'Er § 25USMNT J3adal|
SOE'ED ¢ |lspapl  (OO'SLELL) & o0DEE'SE % 00064l f |(wer  (oie's) § OFL'LL 5§ 0gL'a 4| sz 5 SEN[/[Enel L usrearpg
£00'F ¢ |(se0L) log'eLs'oy) § oselsor 0 - $ {00k (208'EL) § BOS'EL 2 B ] . g BOUEINS|
LP'BEL § |9t oo LLFL T 0009L%8L 5 O0LAMYEL % (% LiY'E 4 egE'Ee § FELFD B | vELYR 8 uagelzaldag
LEO'LL § |6 00'BSE'S T oO0PRO'SE  § 00S00Ur  § [(wiE)  (ELE'S) § EFE'VL 5 SLOB 8| cze's g Bupayepy pue Buispanpy
gza'ny § |%62 OS'OFSEL 5 OSLEEES % 00E2S'ETE $ [l ] § BECLE § OMEE 3| vOS'EL 8 sapIn
L04E § |%Le 05 E05'E ¢ ooeersLL § ooosZ'vlL & [(waesr (B § ole's § g4l 4| 59 § SoUBLEILIEY PUE Sleday
0BZ L § |9kl GZ'ZLE'EL  § SLL0E'EEL § OO0ZE'ESL § |MWEL SEE'E § BoZ'e¥ § gog'es & | ESSBE 8 sa|ddng
ZEE'FL § |96 CLBER'EDL § SEELRELL 0§ OUBEY'DEEZ § WO £Z5'80L % FEE'BS § AiFEEL % | B52¥R S 5834 |BJOISEE0.
BSL'SOF % | %9 LEZCO'ES  § BOBEL'ASS § O00ZLL959 § | %OF LOB'SE ¢ or0'BEL S £L09LZ F | isc'esl 8 S90IAUBS PASEYLING
IZTBYE ¢ lisnL]  (GEEPS'EE)  § SESEL'EFE 5 oD0SS'voE § |(WEE)  (Lo0'iE) § OOWRLL 5 EBEML f | 40LE0L S siyeuag sadodug
BOEE0'L & |(2:0) (gzool'y) & CZTIBLE0LLS  OULEIVOLL S |%E LLE'EL § JEC'EOS S 902E8S  § | £98'15% S saliey, pus LejRS
mmm:m_n_xm
GETLES'E & |HEL GTEOEPEE § CSL0LESLLTS QUBLZ'ORDES |%PE zeo'spe % FOL'SOB S 9ZVLLZL $ | 0ZT'edE 8 snuanay Bunerado BjoL
BOG 7€ § |%ek 0009 % § oooooor % 00Z09FF  § %02 N § EELEL T graor 3| LS g snuaady Buneiedo Jegio
IELTOE'E B |%TL GZLOS'0ES § SLOLE'SLS'ES OUELO'SEE'ES |%LIE BOLELE & 0LLLEE 8 BAF0LLL 5| B95AdE 8 aNUaKSY a3IS S JUSLE 18N
TGEFEDT § (%21 (O0SSuE0l) § O0LBFive § 00Cegtr § [1%a0l) 1Z6556a) 3§ Lo6Fese S (0ObEN 5 | LBZ99E § | anuassy sl way suolonpeq
LFZ'EE0'E & %8 GZTEES'GLE  § GLI0S'Z2E'ES  00SEr'BELEs (%L iBeg'ol) § JoZ'9MLL 5 ELEUSL'L 5| OELPRE'L S anuansy UelEd SSaE 0L
OO FEL 2CE L § |Sece IEFPLGTEF § BOLLEGEZCS O0ZECD2LTS |%LE ILECFE0E § CoBEB Lo © OUGlEbaas | DUEEI.BE S | Sadwagiuanedno Aempuy
OOSZEOGL & |(%eS)  (R0vEFLL) § BOERPECS S O00PEOBEL § ((SGLE)  (BE'GEEUE] § SEEFLLOL & QOFSLE 5| 009LZ'EE § sEayUag wapec ey
oo bee' el 4§ |i%E) (LZZ09'0L) § LZ'988'bvlE S 00pS'v0s § %Il EEELLTL § LOESE'POL & O LEELLLS | O0ELE'00L S sEaMEg I DME1218A
DO'EZTELEL & |%0E LE'EOC'LE & BOLOZ'ELE S 000LA9EE $ (wve)  (EZESO'SE) § £ZAO0G0L § O0SL0EY S| 00'Lel'BoL % anuanay Wooy paqauimg
OOSZECEL @ |i%iS)  (BUEEEbLlL) § BOERRKEDE & 00202l & (%s8)  (DEYEELE) § 9TEKLLOL § OLSSLE 5| 009LE'eE § sanlas uanedy Aleg
anuassy BoiEs USlE
QLA -ESL J0Ud|atueles| asuauEs gL _ 1@bpng aQLs Moy LA | SOUBHEAR |  eEpng W@Epng [Ergay [EMEY anuanay Bugeiadp

o L1 Q) SAUBLEA UG MEIns | o] Joud

Ce0aLEE FEOTLEE _ FEZ0Z/ L EE PrAVA-TATA

QLA Jadd SIEJ OL JEEA, Buipu3 wuopy Yiuop Joud

#20Z ‘TE Yaie Suipul ajeg-03-1ea, pUe pollad ay3 Jo4
suojjeladQ Jo Juswialels
7 'ON 1014151Q |e3dsOH 21jqnd AJuno) swepy




East Adams Rural Healthcare

Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 Balance Sheet

As of March 31, 2024
Reporting Book:
As of Date:

Current Assets
Operating Cash
Patient Accounts Receivable
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Third Party Receivables
Taxes Receivable
Inventory
Resene for Operalions
Resene for Funded Depreciation
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Property, Buildings, & Equipment
Accumulated Depracialion
Caonstruction in Process

Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Payroll & Related Liabilities
Third Party Cost Report Settlements
Current Portion of Lang Term Dehbt
Other Accrued Expenses

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Debt
Equity from Operations

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance

ACCRUAL
03/31/2024

Month To Dale Month To Date

Month Ending

01/31/2024 02/29/2024 03/31/2024
Actual Actual Actual
791,484 706,377 773,255
5,133,491 5,625,872 5,441,934
810,281 810,281 984,056
168,592 166,592 168,591
256,879 366,267 475,655
603,586 609,448 681,727
27.471 27,7118 27,719
2,248 2,257 2,257
217,392 207,294 231,537
8,011,423 8,524,106 8,786,731
17,773,169 17,773,169 17,773,169
(9,566, 740) (9,631,463) (9,698,187)
860,865 860,864 860,865
9,067,294 9,002,570 8,937,847
£17,078,717 $ 17,526,676 § 17,724,578
1,302,676 1,682,181 1,830,509
2,399,808 2,640,275 2,846,931
168,717 168,717 168,718
260,000 260,000 260,000
684,636 694,099 768,492
(4,815,837) (5,445,272) {5,974,650)
(7,304,860) (7,333,703) (7,362,546)
(4,958,020} (4,747,701) (4,387,382)

3 {17,078, TA7)

$ (17,526,676) $ (17,724,578)




200

150

100

50

AR Days

160.1
140.5 140.1 144.8

B 1225

1256 123.4 1271 1322 1327 1371
107.3.. e

May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aup-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nowv-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 MTD

EARH Revenue Collections
12 Month Trend

Patient Care
Month/Year  Total Deposits Grants/Other  Collections
402023 § 1,016,318 $ 50,294 S 986,024
5/2003  $ 984,995 § - |$& 984995
6/2023  $ 252,104 $ - [
7/2023  § 477,568 § - & 477568
8/2023 § 1,727,860 5 341,979 & 1,385,881
9/2023 § 1,097,674 S - PELORE G
10/2023 & 551,327 § - IS
11/2023  $ 621,355 $ 27,886 $ 593,469
12/2023 § 610,607 $ - 8 610,607
1/2024 1,052,833 $ 51,775 § 1,001,058
2/2024  § 763,077 $ - & genur;
3/2024  $ 1,216,896 $  1,216,89%

EARH Patient Care Revenue Collected

41,600,000
51,400,000
41,200,000

51,000,000
SHO00 U B B ORISR ¢
$600,000
4400,000
$200,000 I I
$- 8
2D B b -:S.'{‘h . 613;.

Ty Ty
3 P ,5;[5*,@'1,

& >
AP L ,@“:‘" o

L
RS I P\



East Adams Rural

Healthcare

VOUCHER CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL

L THE UNDERSIGNED AUDITING OFFICER, DO IIEREBY CERTIFY UNDER
PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISIIED, TIHE
SERVICES RENDERED AND THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBLED
HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS ARE JUST AND PAID OBLIGATIONS BY
ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, AND THAT T AM
AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIMS.

CORLY FEDIE, SUPERINTENDENT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIED BY THE AUDITING OFFICER HAVE
BLEEN RECORDLED ON THE ATTACIHED LISTING.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY
PUBLIC ITIOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO
APPROVE THOSL WARRANTS INCLUDED IN TITIE ATTACHED LIST AND
FURTHER DESCRIBED AS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS #067168
THROUGH #67201 TN THE AMOUNT OF $292,733.83.

SIGNED THIS 24™ DAY OF APRIL 2024.

JOHN KERAGT, CITAIRMAN ERIC WALKER, VICE-CHAIRMAN

RILEY HILLE, SECRETARY /COMMISSIONER - MATT KUBIE, COMMISSIONER




ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
Last Adams Rural Tospital
903 S. Adams St.
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meeting ol the Board of Commissioners
Sign In Sheet
April 24, 2024

NAME




